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; ;e ANA of the IMC Act, 1956 = Permission of Board of Governors '—regarding,' ‘

Sir, K
this Council's' Letter of Intent of Zven number dated 06.05.511 and with
dated 12.05.2011,'] am directed to. convey the approval of the Board of
Governors for the Increase in MBBS seats from 50 to 75 at Christian Medical College, Ludhiana under
Baba Farid Univefsity of Health Sciences, Faridkot with prospective effect i.e. from the-academic yeas i
2011-2012 u/s 10A of the IMC Act, 1956, as amended. e - ‘ e
S - Ly .
This permission df the Board of Governprs, Medical Council of India for increase of seats and
admission of students against the increased intake is initially for a period of one year subject to renewal
on annual basis-on achievements of annial targets set out in the project repart and verification thereto
by the Medical Council of India. ' ; ' , i

In continuation to
reference to your letter

that you and your institution aré fully responsible’ to fulfill und™
maintain norms including the infrastructure both physical and human resource, teaching faculty and

clinical material, etc. throughout the academic year, as stipulated in Regulation of Medical Council

of India. In case false/wrong declaration or fabricated documents have been used: for procuring

permission of the Board of Governors.for the increased itake and the said misconduct is brought to

g notice, or comes to the knowledge of MCI at any stage during the current academic year, your
Pyt \nstitution is not liable to be considered for renewal of pérmissiail for the increased intake for the next’
academic year and this Jetter of permission for the increased intake is also liable to be revoked for
current academic year- Besides, MCI i$ entitled to, take all such measures aganst you and your

college/ institution as ' i ' : :

permissible under the law.
The College <hall not admit more than one

I a;n further directed to inform

batch of students 2 airist this letter of permission -
on the increased intake. The college shall -also apply o Medical Council’ of india for renewal of
permission against the increased. intake well before the comtmencement of next. academic gession.
While applying for such renewal, the achievements in terms of infrastructure, staff and equipments.as :
spelt out in the time bound action plan and*as per the norms by Medical Counqil_c;f_fjnd'ia..musr-be '
clearly indicated: The, next batch of students against the increesed intake shall not be admitted: unless
renewal of permission is granted by the Board of Governors, Cential

. Government. e R . .

Medical Council of India/Cenjgal - .

This permission. is subject to the condition th farnish

by the institate authorities against. the. increased inta &
admission process for the ‘academic year 2011-1

* gchedule indicated in the Graduate Medical Educ
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Dated: i

st No.MCI-37(1)/2011-Med./

Copy forwarded for information to:- .
Health, Medical Education & Research, Punjab Govt. Punjab Civil
Sccretariat, Chandigarh- 160001 Off, 0172- 2741387, Fax: 0172-2741503, 2741601, B-mail:
artalwar@hotmail.com e =iy ' R i €
The Registrar, Baba Farid University of Health Sciences, Sadiq Road Faridkot ~ 151203 Off.
01639-256232, 256236 Fax: 01639-256234, E-mail: shivindergill@gmail.com Website: -
www.babafariduniv.com . H ' BRI, e
The Director, Directorate of Research & Medical Education, Punjab, SCO No.87, Sec-40C, -
Chandigarh, Off. 0172:2690817, 2690854, Mobile: 9872460020, Fax: 0172-2609360, E-mail:
gme@gmail.com - sk G A e il
The Secretary; Govt. of India, Ministry of Health & F.W.] Nirman Bhawan, New Delhi.
Computer Section, Medical Council of India, New Delhi;. . - :

- o Principal Secretary
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